CITY OF JERSEY CITY
Office of the City Clerk

Interdepartmental Memorandum

DATE: May 24, 2019
TO: Rolando R. Lavarro, Jr., Council President and Members of the Municipal Council
P

FROM: Robert Byrne, City Clerk [ (/4 # J,,w

J

SUBJECT: Budget Hearings

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET HEARINGS WITH MUNICIPAL COUNCIL
Efrain Rosario Caucus Room. 2nd Floor
280 Grove Street
Jersey City, New Jctsc}' 07302

DEPARTMENT DATE AND TIME

Health & Human Services Tuesday, May 28, 2019 at 12:00 p.m

Human Resources Tuesday, Mav 28, 2019 at 3:00
Wednesday, May 29, 2019 at 2:00 p.m
Wednesday, May 29, 2019 at 3:00 p.m

! Law Department

Municipal Court

School Board Budget Wednesday, May 29, 2019 at 5:00 p.m

Business Administration, Risk Management,
l Information Technology, Engincering, Traffic Friday, May 31, 2019 at 10:00 a.m
| and Transportation, Architecture, &

Communications
| Public Library

Please mark your calendar accordingly and arrange to attend these important meetings. Thank you.

31, 2019 at 2:00

RB/sig



